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3. Application for a Premises Licence - The Estate Office, The Village,
Prestbury, SK10 4AL (Pages 3 -4)
To consider appendix 6 in relation to item 3 Application for a Premises Licence - The

Estate Office, The Village, Prestbury, SK10 4AL which was not included in the agenda
pack.
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Page 3 Agenda Item 3
.

From:

Sent: 05 August 2022 17:38

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Re: [OFFICIAL] FW: Premises Licence Application: The Estate Office
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon.

Apologies for the delay in getting back to you, but | have been extremely busy today.

We wrote to Tony on the 27™" July, amending the application to a terminal hour for all licensable activity to be 23:00,
therefore regulated entertainment would no longer be applied for. Instore music would therefore be permitted up
until 23:00 hours without licensable permission, given the deregulation of live and recorded music.

In light of this conditions numbers:

3,8,9,10, 11,12 are acceptable.

Numbers 1, 5, 6 7, 12, become redundant as regulated entertainment is not applied for. (7 cannot be measured as it
is subjective, and would depend on the interpretation of the individual.

We do not accept condition number 2 as the applicant wishes to create mood music by way of example a double
bass, on occasion. This could be conditioned to only apply whilst the premises is owned and operated by the
applicant, to preserve future risk.

We cannot accept condition 4 in its present form as this could very well become a health risk to customers.

As far as 13 is concerned, the premises does not have a car park.

Please let me know your thoughts.

Kind regards

on 27 Jul 2022, ot 11:52, | N - -
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